Sir Normington and Ms Sandy-Thomas
Chair and Deputy Chair

Council of the University of Warwick
University House

Coventry

March 18, 2020

Dear Sir Normington and Ms Sandy-Thomas,

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE ALLEGATIONS MADE ABOUT ME IN
DECEMBER 2019 AND THE PRIMA FACIE SUPPORTING EVIDENCE (-information requested previously
on numerous occasions since December 2019)

Following more than 105 days of multiple injuries caused by Professor Sanders’s and Professor
Ennew’s negative actions towards me, | should be grateful if the University of Warwick provided the
requested information and the prima facie evidence below within 14 days of today in order to avert
further injustice, serious damage to my health and to stop my victimisation.

As you know, making allegations in order to adversely affect the rights and interests of an employee
who has a concurrent legal case and failing to substantiate them are prohibited by the law, the
University’s policies and health and safety.

Yours sincerely

Professor Dora Kostakopoulou




Allegation 1: ‘Failure to comply with reasonable management requests, non-attendance at 5 separate
meetings to discuss issues raised by the students’

Please explain why my unavailability to attend owing to external examining at Southampton
University (2 and 3 December 2019), travelling to Holland and a lecture at Amsterdam University
(12-13 November 2019) and pre-arranged urgent research commitments at Keele University (7
November 2019) and my suggested seven (7) alternative dates for such a meeting has been treated
by Professors Sanders and Ennew as misconduct.

A) Is there prima facie supporting evidence of wilful disobedience or refusal to obey a
reasonable management request?

B) Please provide a copy of the evidence with the completed form.




Allegation 2: ‘Not fulfilling your responsibilities in good faith’

Please state which responsibility | am not fulfilling in good faith, when and towards whom (please
state name(s)).

Please also explain in what way | displayed bad faith.

A) Is there prima facie supporting evidence of wilful neglect of duties and bad faith?

B) Please provide a copy of the evidence with the completed form

KL



